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August 20, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees )
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Preside&j‘("/
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description

The following is an update of the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken by
the TCC Foundation.

Overview and Background
Fundraising

Annual Campaign giving in 2011-12 exceeded the previous year by 52%, coming in at just
over $1,200,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

e President's Circle members will attend the President's Dinner with Dr. & Mrs.
Murdaugh at the University Center Club on Thursday, August 23.

Other Iltems

The TCC Foundation's quarterly Board meeting was held on Thursday, August 16.

o The Foundation's Employee Appreciation/Recognition Event was held on Friday,
August 17.

o The Fostering Achievement Fellowship (FAF) Program will hold its second annual
FAF Banquet on Thursday, October 11th from 6:30-8:30 p.m. Special guests are
Department of Children & Families' Secretary David and Mrs. Tanya Wilkins. The
event takes place in the SU Ballroom, and tickets are $15. Current foster youth who
aspire to be selected to the program may attend at no charge.

o The next TCC Foundation Board meeting will take place on Thursday, October 25.

Past Actions by the Board
The District Board of Trustees receives a Foundation Update at every Board meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial Implications arising from this standard monthly report.



Staff Resource
Robin Johnston

Recommended Action
None required. Report provided for information only.



